
From: Susanne Baker
To: Susanne Baker
Subject: FW: RFP questions
Date: Monday, May 14, 2018 9:39:14 AM
Attachments: 050418 Banking and Merchant Services RFP Appendix.docx

       Can the Banking Services and Merchant Services proposal be provided in an editable word
format? Or at least Appendix A and Fee Proposal?

Attached.

      Does the city currently have an ATM on site? If so, may we be provided with a report of the
activity?

No ATMA onsite nor are there immediate plans for one.

      Does the city want us to provide two different proposals, one for Merchant Services and one
for Banking Services?

Yes.

 

      What are the current ACH and Wire limits?

We are using positive pay for ACH and approve amounts above the “norm” for the particular
vendor.  We have not had any issues with the wires we request/receive.  These are typically limited
to loan proceeds and debt service payments.  Please place information in your proposal if suggesting
a limit.

       Can you please provide more information on what you are looking for as far as a payment
kiosks? 

We currently are using an online vendor Xpress Bill pay with a City computer setup in the
hallway for customers to make payments through that venue.  If your entity has a resource for
our consideration, please state this in your proposal (either there are options or there are
none). 
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Price Proposal – Merchant Services



2017 Calendar Year



Total sales volume	$20,092

Total transaction count	400

Monthly transaction average	33

Average transaction amount	$50
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Fee Proposal


			City of Coos Bay - Average Monthly Data


			The City of Coos Bay uses one banking institution for all primary banking services, except for deposits held with the Oregon State Treasury/Local Government Investment Pool.





			Banking activities include:


			   - One Primary account used for most deposit transactions, investment and transfer activities.


			   - Two zero balance accounts - one for accounts payable vendor disbursements and one for payroll disbursements.


			   - Controlled disbursements


			   - Online reporting for previous day transactions, balance, stop payments, and positive pay.


			   - ACH, EFT, and wire transfers.


			   - Coin and currency services - change orders


			   - Direct deposit of payroll





			Average ledger balance (July - December 2017)			$   1,836,603





			The proposal form below must be completed by the Bank and submitted with the remaining proposal items.  The proposal form requests costs for a price per unit fee using a monthly statement period.   For the purpose of this cost proposal, refer to the information provided above; provide the costs to be incurred by the City using the volumes listed on the proposal form.  Please indicate "N/C" if there is no charge for certain item.  Unless there is a specific charge listed in this section of the RFP, the City assumes the service is without cost and will remain so for the term of the contract.





			If applicable, please describe the rate of any earnings credit to be used to offset monthly fees.  If the earnings credit is based on specific index, explain what the index is and indicate what the rate would have been for December 31, 2017.  Also describe how the earnings credit is applied: for example, if there is a surplus credit after deducting all fees, is the surplus retained by the Bank or credited to the City?


			Price Per Item and Monthly Fee Proposal


			Item Description			Estimated Monthly Volume			Unit Price			Monthly Cost			Explanation


			Monthly Account Maintenance			3


			Stop Payment - Online Initiated			1


			Deposit Assessment Fee			1,837


			Deposits Posted			20


			Checks Paid			300


			ACH Credits			57


			ACH Debits			38


			Deposited Items : On Us			71


			Deposited Items: Local Fed			241


			Returned Deposit Item			0


			Store Currency & Coin Deposited			4,185


			Interest Paid			504


			ACH Online Monthly Maintenance			1


			ACH Batches Originated			15


			ACH PPD Credits Originated			170


			ACH CCD Credits Originated			15


			ACH Addendas Originated			15


			ACH Notification of Change			1


			Outgoing Domestic Wire			1


			ACH POS Pay Account Monthly Maintenance			3


			Check POS Pay Account Monthly Maintenance			2


			Check POS Pay Issues			301


			Multi User Business Online Banking			8


			Online Extended History - 12 Mo.			1


			Sweep Monthly Maintenance			1


			ZBA Master Account Monthly Maintenance			1


			ZBA Sub Account Monthly Maintenance			1








City Avg


			Item Description			July 2017			Aug 2017			Sept 2017			Oct 2017			Nov 2017			Dec 2017			Average


			Monthly Account Maintenance			3			3			3			3			3			3			3


			Stop Payment - Online Initiated			0			0			1			0			0			2			1


			Deposit Assessment Fee			1,561			1,567			1,543			1,456			1,664			3,229			1,837


			Deposits Posted			20			22			20			22			19			19			20


			Checks Paid			233			324			295			386			330			234			300


			ACH Credits			45			47			43			45			57			105			57


			ACH Debits			47			37			39			34			36			34			38


			Deposited Items : On Us			24			33			10			30			61			269			71


			Deposited Items: Local Fed			104			159			116			124			220			722			241


			Returned Deposit Item			0			0			0			0			0			1			0


			Store Currency & Coin Deposited			4,469			3,956			5,231			3,586			3,541			4,328			4,185


			Interest Paid			238			238			340			365			594			1,251			504


			ACH Online Monthly Maintenance			1			1			1			1			1			1			1


			ACH Batches Originated			14			16			17			14			15			16			15


			ACH PPD Credits Originated			175			174			168			169			167			166			170


			ACH CCD Credits Originated			12			13			15			12			23			15			15


			ACH Addendas Originated			12			13			15			12			23			15			15


			ACH Notification of Change			0			1			0			1			1			0			1


			Outgoing Domestic Wire			0			0			0			0			7			0			1


			ACH POS Pay Account Monthly Maintenance			3			3			3			3			3			3			3


			Check POS Pay Account Monthly Maintenance			2			2			2			2			2			2			2


			Check POS Pay Issues			217			354			300			405			265			265			301


			Multi User Business Online Banking			7			8			8			8			8			8			8


			Online Extended History - 12 Mo.			1			1			1			1			1			1			1


			Sweep Monthly Maintenance			1			1			1			1			1			1			1


			ZBA Master Account Monthly Maintenance			1			1			1			1			1			1			1


			ZBA Sub Account Monthly Maintenance			1			1			1			1			1			1			1


			Average Ledger Balance			1,561,040			1,566,876			1,543,189			1,455,721			1,663,881			3,228,911			1,836,603














Merchant


			City															VIC															Combined


						Sales Volume			Transaction Count			Average Transaction Amount									Sales Volume			Transaction Count			Average Transaction Amount									Sales Volume			Transaction Count			Average Transaction Amount


			Jan-17			$   2,163.42			43			$   50.31						Jan-17			$   245.00			7			$   35.00						Jan-17			$   2,408.42			50			$   48.17


			Feb-17			$   1,391.15			16			$   86.95						Feb-17			$   155.85			4			$   38.96						Feb-17			$   1,547.00			20			$   77.35


			Mar-17			$   758.18			13			$   58.32						Mar-17			$   165.34			4			$   41.34						Mar-17			$   923.52			17			$   54.32


			Apr-17			$   739.42			18			$   41.08						Apr-17			$   278.98			9			$   31.00						Apr-17			$   1,018.40			27			$   37.72


			May-17			$   831.82			17			$   48.93						May-17			$   252.17			9			$   28.02						May-17			$   1,083.99			26			$   41.69


			Jun-17			$   473.24			10			$   47.32						Jun-17			$   244.45			10			$   24.45						Jun-17			$   717.69			20			$   35.88


			Jul-17			$   347.26			9			$   38.58						Jul-17			$   405.02			22			$   18.41						Jul-17			$   752.28			31			$   24.27


			Aug-17			$   1,429.75			21			$   68.08						Aug-17			$   465.99			14			$   33.29						Aug-17			$   1,895.74			35			$   54.16


			Sep-17			$   1,861.90			24			$   77.58						Sep-17			$   549.81			15			$   36.65						Sep-17			$   2,411.71			39			$   61.84


			Oct-17			$   1,699.10			23			$   73.87						Oct-17			$   117.50			5			$   23.50						Oct-17			$   1,816.60			28			$   64.88


			Nov-17			$   840.76			17			$   49.46						Nov-17			$   495.99			13			$   38.15						Nov-17			$   1,336.75			30			$   44.56


			Dec-17			$   3,380.54			54			$   62.60						Dec-17			$   799.33			23			$   34.75						Dec-17			$   4,179.87			77			$   54.28


			Total			$   15,916.54			265			$   60.06						Total			$   4,175.43			135			$   30.93						Total			$   20,091.97			400			$   50.23


			Total Sales Volume			$   15,916.54												Total Sales Volume			$   4,175.43												Total Sales Volume			$   20,091.97


			Total Transaction Count			265												Total Transaction Count			135												Total Transaction Count			400


			Monthly Transaction Average			22												Monthly Transaction Average			11												Monthly Transaction Average			33


			Average Transaction Amount			$   60.06												Average Transaction Amount			$   30.93												Average Transaction Amount			$   50.23
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Unit Transactions Proposer Price


Interchange 33


Basis Points


Interchange + bps


Per item charge 33


Other Fees Unit Transactions Proposer Price


Equipment - Leased (monthly fee) Each 2


Equipment - Purchased Each 2


Chargeback fees


Annual fees


Set-up/Implementation fees


Training costs


Monthly maintenance


Research fees


Document retrieval fees


Archival fees


Other


Other


Other


Total
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


Average ledger balance (July - December 2017) 1,836,603 $  


Price Per Item and Monthly Fee Proposal


Item Description


Estimated 


Monthly 


Volume


Unit Price


Monthly 


Cost


Explanation


Monthly Account Maintenance 3


Stop Payment - Online Initiated 1


Deposit Assessment Fee 1,837


Deposits Posted 20


Checks Paid 300


ACH Credits 57


ACH Debits 38


Deposited Items : On Us 71


Deposited Items: Local Fed 241


Returned Deposit Item 0


Store Currency & Coin Deposited 4,185


Interest Paid 504


ACH Online Monthly Maintenance 1


ACH Batches Originated 15


ACH PPD Credits Originated 170


ACH CCD Credits Originated 15


ACH Addendas Originated 15


ACH Notification of Change 1


Outgoing Domestic Wire 1


ACH POS Pay Account Monthly Maintenance 3


Check POS Pay Account Monthly Maintenance 2


Check POS Pay Issues 301


Multi User Business Online Banking 8


Online Extended History - 12 Mo. 1


Sweep Monthly Maintenance 1


ZBA Master Account Monthly Maintenance 1


ZBA Sub Account Monthly Maintenance 1


The City of Coos Bay uses one banking institution for all primary banking services, except for deposits held with the Oregon 


State Treasury/Local Government Investment Pool.


City of Coos Bay - Average Monthly Data


The proposal form below must be completed by the Bank and submitted with the remaining proposal items.  The proposal form 


requests costs for a price per unit fee using a monthly statement period.   For the purpose of this cost proposal, refer to the 


information provided above; provide the costs to be incurred by the City using the volumes listed on the proposal form.  Please 


indicate "N/C" if there is no charge for certain item.  Unless there is a specific charge listed in this section of the RFP, the City 


assumes the service is without cost and will remain so for the term of the contract.


If applicable, please describe the rate of any earnings credit to be used to offset monthly fees.  If the earnings credit is based on 


specific index, explain what the index is and indicate what the rate would have been for December 31, 2017.  Also describe how 


the earnings credit is applied: for example, if there is a surplus credit after deducting all fees, is the surplus retained by the Bank 


or credited to the City?





